NOOSA YACHT & ROWING CLUB

ROWING MEMBERSHIP
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APPLICATION FORM

FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 2025 - DEC 2025

| wish to apply for Individual Rowing Membership: $310 (includes boat levy)
We wish to apply for Family Rowing Membership: $565 (includes boat levy)
We wish to apply for Junior Rowing Membership: $30

If accepted, I/we agree to abide by the Rules & Code of Conduct of the Club, and such directives of the Club

Management as are endorsed from time to time. The club rules and code of conduct are available on request or can
be found on the club’s website www.nyrc.com.au

PERSONAL INFORMATION PLEASE PRINT ALL DETAILS

Full Name/s

Date/s Of Birth Person 1 Person 2
D D M M Y Y b Db M M vy Y
Residential Address Post Code:
Postal Address Post Code:
Person 1 Phone Person2 Phone
E-Mail E-Mail
Proposer Name : Signature: Member#:
Seconder's Name: Signature: Member # :
Proposer and Seconder must be full financial members of the Club.
I have met the applicant/s: Committee Member :
Signature Of Applicant/s: Date:
1 will pick up my membership card from reception after the 3rd Tuesday of the month
I would like my membership card posted to my nominated address ($2 postage fee) Total Paid:

All information collected is for the Club to fulfil its activities and functions, or is required by law, and is kept in compliance with the Privacy Code. The
Club has public liability insurance cover of up to $20 Million.

New memberships are approved at the monthly Management Committee Meetings. If your application is denied for any reason, the full amount of fees paid
will be refunded and your membership card cancelled.

HAND THE COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OR RECEPTION.

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Date ID Verification Method Card Number
Gympie Tce, Noosaville, Q 4566 For further info: 07 5449 8602 / reception@nyrc.com.au  Www.nyrc.com.au
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FOR THE PERIOD OF JULY 2025 - DEC 2025

APPLICATION FORM FOR MEMBERSHIP OF NYRC (CONTINUED)

The following questions allow the committee to appraise your application with the best intentions of the club in mind.
The club values community spirit with a high level of ethical standards and codes of conduct.

Why do you want to become a full member of NYRC? (Please tick from the following)

To actively participate on a member's rowing boat

If so, which boat?

To actively participate with my own rowing boat

If so, what type of boat?

To learn to row on a club owned rowing boat

To become a volunteer

If a volunteer, in what capacity?

None of the above? Please specify why you would like to become a full member of the NYRC?

As a prospective member of the Noosa Yacht & Rowing club, what attributes, skillsets and/or experience can
you bring to the club?

Date:

Signature Of Applicant/s:

Gympie Tce, Noosaville, Q 4566 For further info: 07 5449 8602 / recpetion@nyrc.com.au  Www.hyrc.com.au




